
 

 

CITY OF TAMPA 

GENERAL EMPLOYEES’ RETIREMENT FUND 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA PACKAGE 

 

TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 20, 2018 



 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

TUESDAY – FEBRUARY 20, 2018 – 1:00 P.M. 
 

 
Trustees: Ernest Carrera - Chairman;  Stephen Hill – Vice Chairman;  Derwin Bright - 

Trustee;  Steve Kenny - Trustee;  Sonya Little – Trustee; Andy Waitman - 

Trustee 

Supporting Staff: Natasha Wiederholt, GE Pension Plan Supervisor and Recording 

Secretary; Justin Vaske - Assistant City Attorney and Board Attorney; 

Terrie Williams - Accounting Operations Manager; Rosie Rivera - 

Accountant 

Consultants:  Jason Pulos and Nathan Burk - Asset Consulting Group (ACG); Mark 
Meyer and Michaela Perez – AON Hewitt 

 
Location: City of Tampa, Fire & Police Pension Fund, Board Meeting Room, 3001 N. 

Boulevard, Tampa, Florida 33603 

Any person who decides to appeal any decision of the Board of Trustees with respect to any matter considered at this meeting 
will need a record of the proceedings, and for such purpose, may need to hire a court reporter to ensure that a verbatim record 
of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based.  In 
accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act and Section 286.26, Florida Statutes, persons with disabilities needing 
special accommodations to participate in this meeting should contact the General Employees’ Retirement Fund at least 48 hours 
prior to the date of the meeting. 

Page Numbers 

I. Roll Call 
 

II. Public Comments -  Ten (10) Minutes Total – Three (3) Minutes per Speaker 
 

III. Approval of Minutes 
 Minutes for Regular Board Meeting on January 16, 2018 (Motion) ............................. 5 - 8 
 
IV. Disability Retirement Hearing 

Terry Davis (Motion) ............................................................................................... Handout 
 

V. Staff Report 
1) Portfolio Performance Review – Q4 2017 – Jason Pulos, ACG ......................... Handout 
2) Portfolio Performance Review  – January 2018 .................................................... 9 - 14 

Page 1



 

Page Numbers 
 

3) Asset Allocation Analysis (Motion) – Jason Pulos, ACG ...................................... 15 - 37 
4) February 2018 Liquidity Needs (Motion) ............................................................ 38 - 44  
5) Actuarial Services RFP Update – Evaluation Committee (Motion) ................Discussion 
6) Investment Consultant Services RFP – 2nd Reading (Motion) .......................... Handout 
7) Investment Manager Reports on Firms’ Soft Dollar Activity ............................ Handout 
8) State Ethics Laws for Public Pension Trustees .................................................. Handout 
 

VI. Consent Agenda (Motion) 
 
Retirement Benefits & Estate Payments:  
Early Retirements, Longevity Retirements, Deferred Retirements, Survivor 
Allowances, Estate Payments, DROP Applications, DROP Exits ....................................... 45 
 
Monthly Invoice: 
1) City of Tampa Reimbursement – January 2018 - $34,953.51..................................... 46 
 
Quarterly Invoices: 
1) Aberdeen Asset Management, Inc. - #82877 – $89,761.92 (Q4 2017) ...................... 47 
2) ClariVest Asset Management, LLC. - #130518 - $41,783.46 (Q4 2017) ...................... 48 
3) Dodge & Cox - #42723 - $71,703.51 (Q4 2017) .......................................................... 49 
4) Fisher Investments - #20171231-10112-10578-A - $125,316.21 (Q4 2017) .............. 50 
5) State Street Global Advisors - #SSGABA2654305 - $9,425.75 (Q4 2017) ................... 51 
6) Taplin, Canida & Habacht, LLC. - $36,360.21 (Q4 2017) ............................................. 52 
7) Waddell & Reed - #305220 - $107,446.86 (Q4 2017) ................................................. 53 
8) Wellington Trust Company, NA - #20171231-103079-A - $58,576.62 (Q4 2017) ...... 54 

 
Auto-Deducted: 
1) Brandywine Global Investment Management, LLC - #20171231-482-4233-A - 

$75,502.38 (Q4 2017) ................................................................................................. 55 
2) Marathon-London Int’l Group – $24,825.00 (January 2018) ..................................... 56 
3) UBS Trumbull Property Fund - $91,929.80 (Q4 2017) ................................................ 57 

 
Miscellaneous Invoices: 
1) Tampa Occupational Health & Wellness - $1,200.00 ................................................. 58 
2) Travel Reimbursement – 2018 FPPTA Conference (Bright) - $81.54 .......................... 59 
3) Travel Reimbursement – 2018 FPPTA Conference (Kenny) - $87.96 ......................... 60 
4) Travel Reimbursement – 2018 FPPTA Conference (Rivera) - $87.96 ......................... 61 

Page 2



 

Page Numbers 
 

5) Travel Reimbursement – 2018 FPPTA Conference (Waitman) - $135.54 .................. 62 
6) Travel Reimbursement – 2018 FPPTA Conference (Wiederholt) - $97.44 ................. 63 
7) Workhealth Occupational Medicine – Terry Davis - $675.00 ..................................... 64 

 
VII. Adjournment 

Upcoming Meeting Schedule 
 

Tuesday, March 20, 2018 – 1:00 p.m. – Regular Board Meeting 
Fire & Police Pension Fund 

3001 N. Boulevard 
Tampa, Florida 33603 

 

Upcoming Topics for Regular March Board Meeting 

Actuarial Services RFP – Finalist Presentations 
Monthly Investment Performance Report (February 2018) 

Trustee Education Workshop 
Liquidity Needs 

DROP Options Rate of Return 
 

Upcoming Retirement Conferences (H1 2018) 
 

Florida Public Pension Trustees Association (FPPTA)   
18th Wall Street Program 

March 27 – 31, 2018 
The InterContinental New York Barclay Hotel, New York, New York 

 
Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA) 

112th Annual Conference 
May 6 – 9, 2018 

St. Louis, Missouri 
 

Florida Government Finance Officers Association (FGFOA) 
2018 Annual Conference 

June 16 – 20, 2018 
Marriott World Center, Orlando, Florida 

Page 3



 

 
Florida Public Pension Trustees Association (FPPTA) 

34th Annual Conference 
June 24 – 27, 2018 

Rosen Shingle Creek, Orlando, Florida 

Page 4



 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

TUESDAY – JANUARY 16, 2018 – 1:00 P.M. 

The Board of Trustees for the General Employees’ Retirement Fund convened in a regular session at 
1:00 p.m. on this 16th day of January, 2018 at the Fort Brooke Garage, 107 N. Franklin St., Third Floor 
Conference Room, Tampa, FL 33602.   
 

Support Staff:  Natasha Wiederholt, GE Pension Plan Supervisor and Recording Secretary; Justin Vaske, 
Assistant City Attorney and Board Attorney; Terrie Williams, Accounting Operations Manager; and 
Carleigh Blesing, Office Support Specialist III. 
 

Consultants to Board: Jason Pulos and Nathan Burk - Asset Consulting Group (ACG); Mark Meyer and 
Michaela Perez – AON Hewitt 
 

I. ROLL CALL 

 
Mr. Carrera, Chairman, presiding, brought the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m.   
 

Board Members Present Included:  Ernest Carrera, Chairman; Stephen Hill, Vice Chairmen; Steve Kenny, 
Trustee; Sonya Little, Trustee; Derwin Bright, Trustee.  Andy Waitman, Trustee arrived at 1:05 p.m.  
 
At this time, a new mayoral appointee had not yet been selected.   
 

II. PUBLIC COMMENTS- Ten (10) Minutes Total – Three (3) Minutes per Speaker 

 
None. 
 

III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 
Ms. Wiederholt requested the Board approve the minutes from the December 19, 2017 meeting. 
 

MOTION:  (Little/Bright)  Motion was made by Sonya Little to approve the minutes from the 
December 19, 2017 Board Meeting.  Motion was seconded Derwin Bright.  MOTION CARRIED. 
 

IV. STAFF REPORT 

 
1) Portfolio Performance Review – December 2017  
2) January 2018 Liquidity Needs  
 
Jason Pulos reviewed ACG’s 1st Quarter 2018 Global Economic Update, the December 31, 2017 Monthly 
Performance Report for the GE Retirement Plan and provided a rebalancing recommendation for the 
Fund’s January 2018 operating cash needs. 

Page 5



 

 
Market Returns for the one year period ending 12/31/17 were very strong across the globe, with Non-
U.S. stocks outpacing U.S. stocks. Emerging Market Stocks (MSCI Emerging Markets Index) were up 
37.75%, followed by International Developed Stocks (MSCI EAFE Index) up 25.62% for the year. 
Domestic Large Cap Stocks as measured by the S&P 500 were up 21.83%, while Domestic Small Cap 
Stocks were up 14.65% for the year. Fixed Income returns were more muted for the year as the broad 
U.S. Investment Grade market as measured by the Barclay’s U.S. Aggregate Index was up 3.54% for the 
year. High Yield and Non-Dollar bonds outpaced US Investment Grade, which benefited investors with 
more flexible mandates within Fixed Income.  
 
As of December 31, 2017 the total fund value stood at approximately $737.9 million.  Through 
December 31, 2017 the fund was up 17.53% gross of fees which is 2.33% above the Policy Index for the 
same period and well in excess of the 8.0% target rate of return.  Over the five year period ending 
December 31, 2017 the Fund is up 9.5% gross of fees annualized compared to the policy index of 8.99% 
for the same time period.  
 
ACG recommended the liquidation of $2.5 million from the Ivy Investments Large Cap Growth strategy 
and $1.3 million from the Dodge & Cox Large Cap Value strategy to provide for the liquidity needs for 
the month.   
 
MOTION:  (Kenny/Hill)  Motion was made by Steve Kenny to liquidate $2.5M from Ivy Investments 
and $1.3M from Dodge & Cox to provide liquidity needs for January 2018.  Motion was seconded by 
Stephen Hill.  MOTION CARRIED. 
 
3) Long Wharf Capital, Fidelity Real Estate Growth Fund III Final Distribution Notice  
 
The Board was provided with correspondence from Long Wharf Capital notifying that the final Fidelity 
Real Estate Growth Fund III distribution of $17,017.77 would be dispersed at the close of December.  
 
4) Biennial Pension Verification Questionnaire Audit Procedures - 2nd Reading  
 
Ms. Wiederholt advised the Board that the provided version of the Pension Verification Questionnaire 
Audit Procedures was updated with the suggestions made by Board members in the previous month, 
including verbiage regarding a Power of Attorney and changing the time frame from biennial to annual. 
Ms. Wiederholt also confirmed with Human Resources that suspending pension benefits for non-
compliant individuals was not in violation of any union contracts.  
 
MOTION:  (Hill/Bright)  Motion was made by Stephen Hill to approve the annual pension verification 
questionnaire audit procedures as outlined by staff.  Motion was seconded Derwin Bright.  MOTION 
CARRIED. 
 
 

Page 6



 

5) Update on Actuarial Services RFP  
 
Ms. Wiederholt updated the Board regarding the recently released RFP for actuarial services, advising 
that the proposal window had closed and seven responses had been received. Additionally, Ms. 
Wiederholt has been in conversation with the designated purchasing analyst to ensure the process was 
in alignment. Ms. Wiederholt suggested to the Board that the Evaluation Committee would complete a 
scoring of the submissions and compile a list of two to three finalists for Board presentations. Significant 
conversation ensued regarding the best plan of action regarding same. 
 
MOTION:  (Little/Hill)  Motion was made by Sonya Little to direct the Evaluation Committee to 
evaluate the proposals received and individually rank, then have a Sunshine Meeting to prepare the 
rankings for presentation to the Board at the February 20, 2018 meeting.  Finalist presentations will 
be conducted at the March 20, 2018 meeting.  Motion was seconded Stephen Hill.  MOTION CARRIED. 
 
6) Investment Consultant Services RFP (Motion)  
 
Ms. Wiederholt reminded the Board that this draft RFP for investment consultant had been brought up 
initially along with the RFP for actuarial services. In working alongside the designated purchasing agent, 
Ms. Wiederholt drafted the provided RFP for the Board’s consideration. Specifically, the scope of 
services section was discussed at length to ensure that persistent issues that have come up regarding 
reporting are able to be addressed at the onset. Additional conversation took place regarding the score 
card provided by Procurement and staff’s evaluation of same.  
 
MOTION:  (Hill/Waitman) Motion was made by Stephen Hill to direct staff to revise the RFP as 
discussed and bring back to the February 20, 2018 meeting along with proposed scoring card for a 
second reading.  Motion was seconded Andy Waitman.  MOTION CARRIED. 
 
7) 2018 List of Retirement Conferences 
 
Ms. Wiederholt provided the Board a handout package that included a chronological list of upcoming 
conferences and events from relevant organizations such as the Florida Public Pension Trustees 
Association (FPPTA), the Florida Government Finance Officers Association (FGFOA), the Government 
Finance Officers Association (GFOA) and the International Foundation of Employee Benefit Plans (IFEBP), 
along with any currently available details for same.  
 
MOTION:  (Hill/Kenny)  Motion was made by Stephen Hill to approve the list of 2018 conferences for 
board member attendance.  Motion was seconded Steve Kenny.  MOTION CARRIED. 
 

V. CONSENT AGENDA 

 
Ms. Wiederholt advised that the Consent Agenda has been reviewed and the items listed are true, 
correct, and have been found to be accurate. Justin Vaske has also reviewed all legal invoices. 

Page 7



 

 
Retirement Benefits & Estate Payments:  
DROP Applications, DROP Exits, Deferred Retirements, Estate Payments  
 
Monthly Invoice: 
 

1) City of Tampa Reimbursement – December 2017 - $22,927.89  
 
Quarterly Invoices: 
 

1) Asset Consulting Group - #8204 – Q4 2017 - $31,250.00  
2) LMCG – Q4 2017 - $36,650.39  
3) The Northern Trust Company - #01637764 – Q4 2017 - $36,490.83  

 
Auto-Deducted:  
 

1) Marathon-London Int’l Group – December 2017 - $23,798.00  
 
Miscellaneous Invoice:  
 

1) Allegra - #83555 - $34.95  
2) Ford & Harrison - #708150 - $311.38 

 
MOTION:  (Kenny/Waitman)  Motion was made by Steve Kenny to approve the consent agenda.  
Motion was seconded Andy Waitman.  MOTION CARRIED. 
 

VI. ADJOURNMENT 

 
There being no further business, Chairman Ernest Carrera adjourned the meeting at 2:20 p.m. and 
advised the Board that the next meeting would be held on February 20, 2018 at the Fire & Police 
Pension Fund,  Board Meeting Conference Room, 3001 N. Boulevard Tampa, FL 33603.  
 
 
 

 
BOARD CHAIRMAN – Ernest P. Carrera 
 

 
 
  

GE PENSION PLAN SUPERVISOR – Natasha Wiederholt  
& RECORDING SECRETARY 

Page 8



Asset Class

Market
Value

($000s)

Actual
Allocation

(%)

Target
Allocation

(%)

Over/
Under

(%)

Total Portfolio 762,775 100.00 100.00
Equity 491,176 64.39 60.00 4.39 55.00 65.00

     US Large Cap Equity 206,267 27.04 25.00 2.04 20.00 30.00
     US Small Cap Equity 77,787 10.20 10.00 0.20 7.00 13.00
     Int'l Developed Markets Equity 165,259 21.67 20.00 1.67 17.00 23.00
     Emerging Markets Equity 41,863 5.49 5.00 0.49 3.00 7.00

Fixed Income 207,567 27.21 30.00 -2.79 23.00 37.00

Real Assets 63,569 8.33 10.00 -1.67 7.00 13.00

     Core Real Estate 42,985 5.64 7.00 -1.36 5.00 12.00
     Opportunistic Real Estate 20,584 2.70 3.00 -0.30 1.00 5.00

Cash and Equivalents 464 0.06 0.00 0.06

Market
Value

($000s)

Actual
Allocation

(%)

1
Month

(%)
FYTD
(%)

1
Year
(%)

3
Years
(%)

5
Years
(%)

10
Years
(%)

Since
Inception

(%)

Total Portfolio (07/85) 762,775 100.00 3.90 7.12 19.50 9.21 9.65 7.10 8.90
Policy Index 1 2.71 6.30 16.81 8.48 8.95 6.58 --

1

City of Tampa General Employees' Retirement Fund
For the Periods Ending January 31, 2018

Gross of Fees

Range
Min - Max

(%)

The Policy Index consists of 30% BloomBar US Aggregate, 20% MSCI EAFE, 25% Russell 1000, 10% Russell 2000, 5% MSCI Emerging Markets, and 10% NFI ODCE net. Prior to July 2017, the Policy Index consisted of 30% BloomBar US Aggregate, 20% MSCI 
EAFE, 25% Russell 1000, 10% Russell 2000, 5% MSCI Emerging Markets, 5% NFI ODCE net and 5% FTSE EPRA/NAREIT Developed RE. Prior to June 2014, the Policy Index consisted of 30% BloomBar US Aggregate, 18% MSCI EAFE, 29% Russell 1000, 7% 
Russell 2000, 3% MSCI EAFE SMID NetDiv, 3% MSCI Emerging Markets, 5% NFI ODCE net and 5% FTSE EPRA/NAREIT Developed RE.  Prior to August 2009, the Policy Index consisted of 30% BloomBar US Aggregate, 18% MSCI EAFE, 32% Russell 1000, 8% 
Russell 2000, 3.5% MSCI EAFE Small Cap, 3.5% MSCI Emerging Markets, and 5% NFI ODCE net. 

27
.0

4%

10
.2

0%

21
.6

7%

5.
49

%

27
.2

1%

5.
64

%

2.
70

%

0.
06

%

25
.0

0%

10
.0

0%

20
.0

0%

5.
00

%

30
.0

0%

7.
00

%

3.
00

%

0.
00

%

0.00%

10.00%

20.00%

30.00%

40.00%

US Large Cap Equity US Small Cap Equity Int'l Developed Markets
Equity

Emerging Markets Equity Fixed Income Core Real Estate Opportunistic Real Estate Cash and Equivalents

Actual vs. Target Allocation

Actual Allocation Target Allocation

Page 9



Market
Value

($000s)

Actual
Allocation

(%)

1
Month

(%)
FYTD
(%)

1
Year
(%)

3
Years
(%)

5
Years
(%)

10
Years
(%)

Since
Inception

(%)

Total Portfolio (07/85) 762,775 100.00 3.90 7.12 19.50 9.21 9.65 7.10 8.90
Policy Index 1 2.71 6.30 16.81 8.48 8.95 6.58 --

US Large Cap Equity (04/02) 206,267 27.04 6.95 13.43 28.97 15.83 17.51 10.42 9.32
Russell 1000 5.49 12.44 25.84 14.28 15.72 9.85 8.26

US Small Cap Equity (01/99) 77,787 10.20 2.68 6.34 19.30 12.46 13.92 10.88 11.66
Russell 2000 2.61 6.04 17.18 12.12 13.33 9.76 8.58

Non US Equity  (03/03) 207,122 27.15 5.84 9.58 29.94 10.17 7.67 4.78 9.73
Non US Equity Index 2 5.69 10.88 30.80 10.46 8.38 4.23 10.31

Fixed Income (10/84) 207,567 27.21 0.81 1.12 6.47 1.99 2.28 4.41 6.69
BloomBar US Aggregate -1.15 -0.77 2.15 1.14 2.01 3.71 7.09

Real Assets (07/02) 63,569 8.33 0.00 1.60 6.79 5.66 7.95 4.70 8.05
Real Assets Composite Index 3 0.00 1.85 7.58 6.30 8.48 4.96 --

Cash and Equivalents (06/93) 464 0.06 0.11 0.36 0.98 0.61 0.43 0.62 2.87
US T-Bills 90 Day 0.12 0.40 0.93 0.45 0.29 0.36 2.62

1

2

3

City of Tampa General Employees' Retirement Fund
For the Periods Ending January 31, 2018

Gross of Fees

The Policy Index consists of 30% BloomBar US Aggregate, 20% MSCI EAFE, 25% Russell 1000, 10% Russell 2000, 5% MSCI Emerging Markets, and 10% NFI ODCE net. Prior to July 2017, the Policy Index consisted of 30% BloomBar US Aggregate, 20% MSCI 
EAFE, 25% Russell 1000, 10% Russell 2000, 5% MSCI Emerging Markets, 5% NFI ODCE net and 5% FTSE EPRA/NAREIT Developed RE. Prior to June 2014, the Policy Index consisted of 30% BloomBar US Aggregate, 18% MSCI EAFE, 29% Russell 1000, 7% 
Russell 2000, 3% MSCI EAFE SMID NetDiv, 3% MSCI Emerging Markets, 5% NFI ODCE net and 5% FTSE EPRA/NAREIT Developed RE.  Prior to August 2009, the Policy Index consisted of 30% BloomBar US Aggregate, 18% MSCI EAFE, 32% Russell 1000, 8% 
Russell 2000, 3.5% MSCI EAFE Small Cap, 3.5% MSCI Emerging Markets, and 5% NFI ODCE net. 

The Non US Equity Index consists of 80% MSCI EAFE and 20% MSCI Emerging Markets Index. Prior to June 2014, the Non U.S. Equity Policy Index consisted of 75% MSCI EAFE, 12.5% MSCI EAFE SMID NetDiv, and 12.5% MSCI Emerging Markets Index.

The Real Assets Composite Index consists of 100% NFI ODCE net. Prior to July 2017, the Real Assets Composite Index consisted of 50% NFI ODCE net and 50% FTSE EPRA/NAREIT Developed RE Index.

Page 10



Market
Value

($000s)

Actual
Allocation

(%)

1
Month

(%)
FYTD
(%)

1
Year
(%)

3
Years
(%)

5
Years
(%)

10
Years
(%)

Since
Inception

(%)

US Large Cap Equity (04/02) 206,267 27.04 6.95 13.43 28.97 15.83 17.51 10.42 9.32
Russell 1000 5.49 12.44 25.84 14.28 15.72 9.85 8.26

   Ivy Investment Management (12/04) 100,564 13.18 8.42 15.31 35.80 15.54 18.20 11.24 11.27
Russell 1000 Growth 7.08 15.50 34.89 17.01 17.95 11.65 10.46

   Dodge & Cox Incorporated  (04/02) 105,703 13.86 5.56 11.64 22.28 15.63 16.42 9.31 9.50
Russell 1000 Value 3.87 9.40 17.22 11.54 13.47 7.95 7.86

US Small Cap Equity (01/99) 77,787 10.20 2.68 6.34 19.30 12.46 13.92 10.88 11.66
Russell 2000 2.61 6.04 17.18 12.12 13.33 9.76 8.58

   WTC SC 2000 (01/99) 38,054 4.99 2.32 6.35 21.52 14.28 16.97 13.64 12.19
Russell 2000 2.61 6.04 17.18 12.12 13.33 9.76 8.58

   ClariVest Asset Management (07/07) 19,735 2.59 4.78 8.41 24.08 14.73 16.84 10.14 8.02
Russell 2000 Growth 3.90 8.66 24.90 12.56 14.62 10.67 8.84

   LMCG Small Cap Value (07/16) 19,997 2.62 1.34 4.43 9.95 -- -- -- 18.62
Russell 2000 Value 1.23 3.30 9.95 11.56 11.98 8.76 21.19

Non US Equity (03/03) 207,122 27.15 5.84 9.58 29.94 10.17 7.67 4.78 9.73
Non US Equity Index 2 5.69 10.88 30.80 10.46 8.38 4.23 10.31

Int'l Developed Markets Equity
   Marathon-London International Fund (08/15) 85,089 11.16 4.35 8.40 25.56 -- -- -- 8.60

MSCI EAFE NetDiv 5.02 9.46 27.60 9.39 7.85 3.44 8.32
MSCI EAFE Value 5.41 8.87 25.62 8.93 7.42 3.27 8.02

   Fisher Investments (07/03) 80,170 10.51 6.55 8.93 32.11 11.14 9.32 5.49 9.43
MSCI EAFE 5.02 9.51 28.20 9.90 8.33 3.93 8.52

MSCI EAFE Growth 4.64 10.16 30.93 10.78 9.17 4.52 8.55

Emerging Markets Equity
   Aberdeen Asset Management (06/08) 41,863 5.49 7.61 13.37 34.57 10.85 5.08 -- 7.07

MSCI Emerging Markets 8.34 16.47 41.49 12.24 6.13 4.22 3.14

For the Periods Ending January 31, 2018
Gross of Fees

City of Tampa General Employees' Retirement Fund

Page 11



Market
Value

($000s)

Actual
Allocation

(%)

1
Month

(%)
FYTD
(%)

1
Year
(%)

3
Years
(%)

5
Years
(%)

10
Years
(%)

Since
Inception

(%)

Fixed Income (10/84) 207,567 27.21 0.81 1.12 6.47 1.99 2.28 4.41 6.69
Barclays US Aggregate -1.15 -0.77 2.15 1.14 2.01 3.71 7.09

   Taplin, Canida & Habacht (03/97) 70,446 9.24 -0.87 -0.17 3.35 1.74 2.35 4.49 5.59
BloomBar US Aggregate -1.15 -0.77 2.15 1.14 2.01 3.71 5.14

   State Street Global Advisors (06/03) 64,827 8.50 -1.15 -0.76 2.16 1.16 2.02 3.83 3.94
BloomBar US Aggregate -1.15 -0.77 2.15 1.14 2.01 3.71 3.87

   Brandywine (02/12) 72,293 9.48 4.39 4.19 14.30 2.99 2.40 -- 3.55
Citigroup World Govt Bond 1.64 2.70 8.16 2.39 0.70 2.46 0.40

Real Assets (07/02) 63,569 8.33 0.00 1.60 6.79 5.66 7.95 4.70 8.05
Real Assets Composite Index 3 0.00 1.85 7.58 6.30 8.48 4.96 --

Core Real Estate
   UBS Global Asset Management (09/00) 4 42,985 5.64 0.00 2.35 6.29 8.77 9.68 5.21 8.38

NFI ODCE Net 0.00 1.85 6.66 9.42 10.51 4.07 7.21

Opportunistic Real Estate
   Blackstone (07/17) 5 20,584 2.70 0.00 0.00 -- -- -- -- 2.91

NFI ODCE Net 0.00 1.85 6.66 9.42 10.51 4.07 3.52

Cash and Equivalents (06/93) 464 0.06 0.11 0.36 0.98 0.61 0.43 0.62 2.87
   Private Real Estate Residual Cash 0 0.00 -- -- -- -- -- -- --

4

5

*

FYTD: Fiscal year ending September.

Market value as of 12/31/2017. Updated valuation available quarterly.

Market value as of 9/30/17. Quarterly valuation not available until 45 days after quarter-end.

Net of fee return data.

City of Tampa General Employees' Retirement Fund
For the Periods Ending January 31, 2018

Gross of Fees

Dates behind managers reflect the first full month of performance.

Page 12



1
Month

(%)
FYTD
(%)

1
Year
(%)

3
Years
(%)

5
Years
(%)

10
Years
(%)

Equity Markets - Core
S&P 500 5.73 12.75 26.41 14.66 15.91 9.78

Russell 1000 5.49 12.44 25.84 14.28 15.72 9.85
Russell 2000 2.61 6.04 17.18 12.12 13.33 9.76
Russell 2500 3.05 8.45 18.73 11.95 13.51 10.24

Russell Mid Cap 3.76 10.06 20.08 11.52 14.29 10.26
Equity Markets - Growth

S&P 500 Growth 7.23 14.52 32.68 16.17 17.73 11.73
Russell 1000 Growth 7.08 15.50 34.89 17.01 17.95 11.65
Russell 2000 Growth 3.90 8.66 24.90 12.56 14.62 10.67
Russell 2500 Growth 4.99 11.66 27.65 13.28 15.06 11.09

Russell Mid Cap Growth 5.66 12.85 28.09 12.98 15.19 10.62
NASDAQ Comp 7.36 14.09 32.00 16.93 18.72 11.98

Equity Markets - Value
S&P 500 Value 4.15 10.74 19.35 12.65 13.73 7.62

Russell 1000 Value 3.87 9.40 17.22 11.54 13.47 7.95
Russell 2000 Value 1.23 3.30 9.95 11.56 11.98 8.76
Russell 2500 Value 1.26 5.56 11.14 10.70 12.07 9.35

Russell Mid Cap Value 2.30 7.93 14.03 10.36 13.56 9.86
International Markets

MSCI EAFE NetDiv 5.02 9.46 27.60 9.39 7.85 3.44
MSCI World ex US 4.67 9.16 26.85 9.66 7.91 3.82

MSCI World 5.30 11.22 26.52 12.47 12.30 7.03
Fixed Income

ICE BofA ML 1 Yr Treasury Note 0.06 0.08 0.48 0.47 0.39 0.78
ICE BofA ML High Yield Master II 0.66 1.07 6.74 6.37 5.65 8.10

BloomBar Intermediate Agg -0.98 -1.05 1.09 1.02 1.58 3.25
BloomBar US Aggregate -1.15 -0.77 2.15 1.14 2.01 3.71

BloomBar Intermediate G/C -0.88 -1.08 0.97 0.91 1.40 3.01
BloomBar US Credit -0.93 0.11 4.84 2.35 3.22 5.19

Market Overview
For the Periods Ending January 31, 2018

Page 13



This report was prepared by ACG using information from sources that may include the following: client’s custodian(s); client’s investment manager(s); ACG Investment Manager Database and Client Reporting
Tool; third party data vendors; and other outside sources as may be directed by the client. Index Characteristics utilized in this report are obtained from third party data providers and may be different than index
characteristics reported by investment managers/funds due to varied calculation methodologies and data sources. Although the information presented herein has been obtained from and is based upon
sources ACG believes to be reliable, no representation or warranty, express or implied, is made as to the accuracy or completeness of that information. Accordingly, ACG does not itself endorse or guarantee,
and does not itself assume liability whatsoever for, the accuracy or reliability of any third party data or the financial information contained herein.

The information presented herein is for informational purposes only and is not intended as an offer to sell or the solicitation of an offer to purchase a security.

This report is provided as a management tool for the client’s internal use only. Information contained in this report does not constitute a recommendation by ACG.

This report may contain confidential or proprietary information and may not be copied or redistributed to any party not legally entitled to receive it.

Past performance is not indicative of future results. Any comparison to an index is for comparative purposes only. An investment cannot be made directly into an index. Indices are unmanaged and do not
reflect the deduction of advisory fees.

This report is distributed with the understanding that it is not rendering accounting, legal or tax advice. Please consult your legal or tax advisor concerning such matters. No assurance can be given that the
investment objectives described herein will be achieved and investment results may vary substantially on a quarterly, annual or other periodic basis. There is no representation or warranty as to the current
accuracy of, nor liability for, decisions based on such information.

© 2018 Asset Consulting Group. All Rights Reserved. Asset Consulting Group is the sole owner of all rights, title, and interest to the materials, methodologies, techniques, and processes set forth herein, including 
any and all intellectual property rights. No part of this document may be reproduced, stored, or transmitted by any means without the express written consent of Asset Consulting Group.

Disclosures and Legal Notice

Page 14



City of Tampa General Employees’ Retirement Fund
Asset Allocation Analysis & Education

February 20, 2018

231 South Bemiston Avenue  ♦ 14th Floor  ♦ Saint Louis, Missouri 63105  ♦ www.acgnet.com  ♦ 314.862.4848

Page 15



Table of Contents

Tab 1 Summary of Analysis

Tab 2 Portfolio Analysis

Tab 3 Option Writing

Page 16



Summary of Analysis

Page 17



The ACG Dynamic Financial Analysis Model

What is DFA?

 A framework for evaluating the risk/return tradeoff between various investment portfolios

 A means to validate the reasonableness of achieving long-term investment objectives

 A means of understanding the magnitude and impact of potential losses or underperformance

 Incorporates expanded parameters including non-normal distributions (“tail risk”), fixed-dollar or market dependent cash flows, taxation,
historical drawdown, and benchmark or liability-relative performance

 DFA is not an optimizer, but an enhanced means of evaluating potential outcomes and the impact of the investment decision on risk and
return

What are Capital Market Assumptions?

 A measure of the required rate of return on various asset classes and strategies given the risks associated with each

 Based on the fundamental income and growth drivers of return combined with statistical analysis

 Intermediate assumptions (5 -10 years) – based on current interest rates and a current inflation outlook

 Long-term assumptions (30+ years) - reflect a long-term “normal” interest rate environment

 Capital Market Assumptions are not a tool for predicting the future and are not used to support tactical recommendations

How do we use the DFA model?

 To establish investment policies and decisions based on a long-term outlook and various market scenarios

 To evaluate and understand the risk and return tradeoff between various portfolio mixes

 To better understand how different asset classes behave relative to each other

 To provide perspective on how a portfolio may be impacted over various time horizons

©2018 Asset Consulting Group All Rights Reserved.  Please see Disclosures and Legal Notice at the end of the document when reviewing the information herein.
Page 18



Long-Term & Intermediate-Term Assumptions

©2018 Asset Consulting Group All Rights Reserved.  Please see Disclosures and Legal Notice at the end of the document when reviewing the information herein.

Long-term assumptions are anchored on an average risk-free
rate representing a full market cycle or “Normal” conditions.

Intermediate-term assumptions are anchored on a risk-free rate
as represented by the current 10-year Treasury rate.

Long-Term Intermediate-Term

Average
10-Yr

Treasury 
Yield
5.83%

Core 
Bond 

Premium
1.88%

Equity 
Risk 

Premium
5.18%

Interest Rates

Core   
Bonds
6.22%

Large Cap 
Equity 11.01%

Assumptions

12/31/17
10-Yr

Treasury 
Yield
2.41%

Interest Rates

Core  
Bonds
2.80%

Large Cap 
Equity 7.59%

Assumptions

Bond 
Premium

Risk premiums are fundamentally constructed based on yield,
dividend, earnings growth, defaults, and recoveries.

Risk premiums are maintained at long-term levels representing a
required rate of return given assumed risk.

Equity 
Risk 

Premium
5.18%

Average
10-Yr

Treasury 
Yield
5.83%

Average
10-Yr

Treasury 
Yield
5.83%

12/31/17
10-Yr

Treasury 
Yield
2.41%

12/31/17
10-Yr

Treasury 
Yield
2.41%

Core Bonds Assumption (6.22%)
- Average 10-Yr Treasury Yield (5.83%)

= Core Bond Premium (0.39%)

Core Bond Premium (0.39%)

Page 19



The Effect of Volatility on Compounded Returns

The two investments below have the same average return for any single year. On average, both of these investments would be
expected to return 25% in any given year.

©2017 Asset Consulting Group All Rights Reserved

Period
Investment A 

Return
Investment B 

Return

Year 1 25% 50%

Year 2 25% -25%

Year 3 25% 50%

Average Return 25% 25%

Standard Deviation 0.0% 43.3%

Period
Investment A 

Return
Growth of 

$100
Investment B 

Return
Growth of 

$100

Year 1 25% 125.0 50% 150.0

Year 2 25% 156.3 -25% 112.5

Year 3 25% 195.3 50% 168.8

Compounded Total Return 95.3% 68.8%

Annualized Return 25.0% 19.1%

Over a multi-year period of time, the two investments would be expected to deliver different annualized compound rates of return
due to their different levels of volatility (standard deviations). The table below details the growth of separate $100 allocations to
Investment A and Investment B. On a compounded basis, the year-to-year volatility in Investment B lowers its annualized return by
5.9% relative to Investment A.

Page 20



Capital Market Assumptions

The table below details ACG’s 2018 capital market assumptions for asset classes included in this analysis.

©2018 Asset Consulting Group All Rights Reserved.  Please see Disclosures and Legal Notice at the end of the document when reviewing the information herein.

Intermediate-
Term 

Average 
Annual 
Return1

Long-Term 
Average 
Annual 
Return2

Standard 
Deviation3

Long-Term 
Average 

Annualized 
Return4

C
or

e 
Bo

nd
s

M
ul

ti-
Se

ct
or

U.
S.

 L
a

rg
e 

C
a

p
 E

q
ui

ty

U.
S.

 S
m

a
ll C

a
p

 E
q

ui
ty

In
te

rn
a

tio
na

l 
D

ev
el

op
ed

 E
q

ui
ty

Em
er

gi
ng

 M
a

rk
et

 
Eq

ui
ty

O
p

tio
n 

Ba
se

d
 

St
ra

te
gi

es

C
or

e 
Re

a
l E

st
a

te

O
p

p
or

tu
ni

st
ic

 R
ea

l 
Es

ta
te

Inflation 2.20% 3.48% 2.85% 3.46% -0.07 0.10 -0.14 0.10 -0.03 0.26 0.22 0.30 0.22
Core Bonds 2.80% 6.22% 6.21% 6.05% 1.00 0.75 0.19 0.12 0.04 -0.11 0.09 -0.19 -0.21
Multi-Sector 3.66% 7.08% 7.10% 6.86% 1.00 0.39 0.38 0.36 0.28 0.39 -0.23 -0.11
U.S. Large Cap Equity 7.59% 11.01% 17.34% 9.60% 1.00 0.77 0.66 0.42 0.76 0.14 0.31
U.S. Small Cap Equity 8.85% 12.27% 21.33% 10.13% 1.00 0.61 0.56 0.66 0.10 0.20
International Dev eloped Equity 8.57% 11.99% 22.66% 9.55% 1.00 0.64 0.56 0.14 0.32
Emerging Market Equity 9.86% 13.28% 30.71% 8.77% 1.00 0.46 -0.08 0.11
Option Based Strategies 6.78% 10.20% 11.92% 9.58% 1.00 0.18 0.29
Core Real Estate 5.97% 9.39% 9.49% 8.98% 1.00 0.76
Opportunistic Real Estate 9.06% 12.48% 16.23% 11.27% 1.00

2) Long-Term Average Annual Return is the arithmetic average return assumption for any given year derived from long-term risk premiums and a long-term average risk-free rate.

3) Standard Deviation is a general measure of the average variability around the mean.  The DFA model may include additional parameters that adjust the shape of the return distribution for each asset
class.

4) Long-Term Annualized Return is the average annualized return output of the model assuming a 100% allocation to each asset class and Long-Term Assumptions.  This rate of return reflects "volatility
drag," which is the reduction in the average annualized return resulting from compounding and volatility.

Asset Class Assumptions Correlation Matrix

1) Intermediate-Term Average Annual Return is the arithmetic average return assumption for any given year derived from long-term risk premiums anchored on the current 10-year Treasury rate.

Page 21



Portfolio Mixes

The table below defines the mixes included in this analysis and provides summary statistics for each.

©2018 Asset Consulting Group All Rights Reserved.  Please see Disclosures and Legal Notice at the end of the document when reviewing the information herein.

Strategy Liquidity Target Mix 1 Mix 2 Mix 3
Fixed Income

Core Bonds 1 20.00% 15.00% 15.00% 13.00%

Multi-Sector 1 10.00% 10.00% 10.00% 7.00%

Total Fixed Income 30.00% 25.00% 25.00% 20.00%
Equity

U.S. Large Cap Equity 1 25.00% 25.00% 22.50% 22.50%

U.S. Small Cap Equity 1 10.00% 10.00% 10.00% 10.00%

International Dev eloped Equity 1 20.00% 20.00% 17.50% 17.50%

Emerging Market Equity 1 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00%

Option Based Strategies 1 0.00% 0.00% 5.00% 10.00%

Total Equity 60.00% 60.00% 60.00% 65.00%
Real Estate & Infrastructure

Core Real Estate 2 7.00% 10.00% 10.00% 10.00%

Opportunistic Real Estate 3 3.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00%

Total Real Assets 10.00% 15.00% 15.00% 15.00%

Total 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%

Simulated Portfolio Statistics
10-Year Median Return 6.12% 6.34% 6.29% 6.45%
Standard Dev iation 11.65% 11.77% 11.33% 11.66%
Sharpe Ratio 0.49 0.50 0.52 0.52
1st Percentile Return -22.92% -22.92% -22.09% -22.91%

Simulated Portfolio Statistics
30-Year Median Return 8.28% 8.48% 8.45% 8.59%
Standard Dev iation 11.65% 11.77% 11.33% 11.66%
Sharpe Ratio 0.49 0.50 0.52 0.52
1st Percentile Return -22.92% -22.92% -22.09% -22.91%

Liquidity Breakdown
1 - High Liquidity (weekly) 90.00% 85.00% 85.00% 85.00%
2 - Medium Liquidity (1-2 year lock-up) 7.00% 10.00% 10.00% 10.00%
3 - Illiquid (5-10 year lock-up) 3.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00%

Weighted Average Liquidity 1.13 1.20 1.20 1.20

Page 22



Portfolio Mixes

Mix 1 – Decreases core bonds and increases core and opportunistic real estate. Higher return & higher risk, with a better risk adjusted 
ratio relative to target portfolio. 5% of the portfolio becomes less liquid.

Mix 2 – Decreases core bonds. Decreases US large cap equity and international developed equity. Introduces option based 
strategies. Increases core and opportunistic real estate. Higher return & lower risk, with a better risk adjusted ratio relative to target 
portfolio. 5% of the portfolio becomes less liquid.  

Mix 3 – Decreases core bonds and multi-sector bonds. Decreases US large cap equity and international developed equity. Introduces 
additional option based strategies, increases core real estate and opportunistic real estate. Higher return and approximately the 
same risk, with a better risk adjusted ratio relative to target portfolio. 5% of the portfolio becomes less liquid.  

©2018 Asset Consulting Group All Rights Reserved.  Please see Disclosures and Legal Notice at the end of the document when reviewing the information herein.
Page 23



Portfolio Analysis

Page 24



Total Return Percentiles

The chart and table below illustrate the simulated distribution of annualized pre-tax returns for each asset mix over multiple time
periods. Simulated statistics reflect intermediate-term assumptions for the first 10 years and long-term assumptions for all additional
years.

©2018 Asset Consulting Group All Rights Reserved.  Please see Disclosures and Legal Notice at the end of the document when reviewing the information herein.

Percentile Target Mix 1 Mix 2 Mix 3 Target Mix 1 Mix 2 Mix 3 Target Mix 1 Mix 2 Mix 3 Target Mix 1 Mix 2 Mix 3

99th 30.80% 31.18% 30.20% 30.95% 14.20% 14.46% 14.13% 14.58% 13.52% 14.00% 13.67% 13.91% 13.19% 13.39% 13.24% 13.49%

75th 14.87% 15.16% 14.72% 15.15% 8.52% 8.75% 8.68% 8.84% 9.44% 9.73% 9.65% 9.84% 9.66% 9.85% 9.78% 9.95%

50th 7.35% 7.61% 7.52% 7.75% 6.12% 6.34% 6.29% 6.45% 7.71% 7.88% 7.86% 8.00% 8.28% 8.48% 8.45% 8.59%

25th -0.92% -0.76% -0.54% -0.58% 3.62% 3.77% 3.81% 3.87% 6.04% 6.22% 6.28% 6.38% 6.96% 7.15% 7.18% 7.32%

1st -22.92% -22.92% -22.09% -22.91% -3.44% -3.22% -2.78% -2.87% 1.56% 1.65% 1.70% 1.62% 2.37% 2.40% 2.69% 2.72%

1-Year 10-Year 20-Year 30-Year

-30.00%

-20.00%

-10.00%

0.00%

10.00%

20.00%

30.00%

40.00%

Ta
rg

et

M
ix

 1

M
ix

 2

M
ix

 3

Ta
rg

et

M
ix

 1

M
ix

 2

M
ix

 3

Ta
rg

et

M
ix

 1

M
ix

 2

M
ix

 3

Ta
rg

et

M
ix

 1

M
ix

 2

M
ix

 3

A
nn

ua
liz

ed
 R

et
ur

n

99th

75th

50th

25th

1st

1-Year 10-Year 20-Year 30-Year

Page 25



Return Probabilities

The chart and table below illustrate the probability of achieving annualized pre-tax returns of 7.25%, 7.5%, 7.75% and 8% or greater
over multiple time periods for each asset mix based on simulated returns. Simulated statistics reflect intermediate-term assumptions for
the first 10 years and long-term assumptions for all additional years.

©2018 Asset Consulting Group All Rights Reserved.  Please see Disclosures and Legal Notice at the end of the document when reviewing the information herein.

Hurdle Target Mix 1 Mix 2 Mix 3 Target Mix 1 Mix 2 Mix 3 Target Mix 1 Mix 2 Mix 3 Target Mix 1 Mix 2 Mix 3

7.25% 50.36% 51.14% 50.91% 51.76% 38.10% 40.45% 39.65% 41.25% 55.80% 59.80% 60.10% 62.40% 69.52% 73.12% 74.32% 75.83%

7.50% 49.50% 50.35% 50.08% 50.84% 34.95% 37.65% 36.55% 38.85% 52.90% 55.60% 55.10% 57.90% 65.32% 68.77% 69.22% 71.17%

7.75% 48.72% 49.57% 49.29% 50.00% 32.45% 34.90% 34.20% 35.65% 49.30% 52.10% 51.80% 53.80% 60.21% 64.71% 64.71% 66.97%

8.00% 47.89% 48.76% 48.44% 49.23% 29.60% 32.30% 31.55% 33.60% 45.50% 48.60% 47.80% 50.00% 55.41% 59.46% 60.06% 62.16%

1-Year 10-Year 20-Year 30-Year

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

Ta
rg

et

M
ix

 1

M
ix

 2

M
ix

 3

Ta
rg

et

M
ix

 1

M
ix

 2

M
ix

 3

Ta
rg

et

M
ix

 1

M
ix

 2

M
ix

 3

Ta
rg

et

M
ix

 1

M
ix

 2

M
ix

 3

Pr
ob

ab
ili

ty
 (%

)

7.25% or Greater 7.50% or Greater 7.75% or Greater 8.00% or Greater

1-Year 10-Year 20-Year 30-Year

Page 26



Annualized Downside Return Probabilities

The chart and table below illustrate the probability of annualized pre-tax returns falling below 0%, -5%, -10% and -20% over multiple
time periods for each asset mix based on simulated returns. Simulated statistics reflect intermediate-term assumptions for the first 10
years and long-term assumptions for all additional years.

©2018 Asset Consulting Group All Rights Reserved.  Please see Disclosures and Legal Notice at the end of the document when reviewing the information herein.

Hurdle Target Mix 1 Mix 2 Mix 3 Target Mix 1 Mix 2 Mix 3 Target Mix 1 Mix 2 Mix 3 Target Mix 1 Mix 2 Mix 3

0.00% 27.34% 26.88% 26.44% 26.46% 5.40% 4.95% 4.60% 4.95% <1% <1% <1% <1% <1% <1% <1% <1%

-5.00% 16.01% 15.74% 15.09% 15.38% <1% <1% <1% <1% <1% <1% <1% <1% <1% <1% <1% <1%

-10.00% 8.70% 8.61% 7.99% 8.32% <1% <1% <1% <1% <1% <1% <1% <1% <1% <1% <1% <1%

-20.00% 1.83% 1.91% 1.54% 1.74% <1% <1% <1% <1% <1% <1% <1% <1% <1% <1% <1% <1%

1-Year 10-Year 20-Year 30-Year

0%

20%

40%

Ta
rg

et

M
ix

 1

M
ix

 2

M
ix

 3

Ta
rg

et

M
ix

 1

M
ix

 2

M
ix

 3

Ta
rg

et

M
ix

 1

M
ix

 2

M
ix

 3

Ta
rg

et

M
ix

 1

M
ix

 2

M
ix

 3

Pr
ob

ab
ili

ty
 (%

)

0.00% or Lower -5.00% or Lower -10.00% or Lower -20.00% or Lower

1-Year 10-Year 20-Year 30-Year

Page 27



Portfolio Growth Percentiles

The chart and table below illustrate the simulated distribution of ending portfolio values for each asset mix over multiple time periods
given a beginning value of $740 million. Simulated statistics reflect intermediate-term assumptions for the first 10 years and long-term
assumptions for all additional years.

Percentile Target Mix 1 Mix 2 Mix 3 Target Mix 1 Mix 2 Mix 3 Target Mix 1 Mix 2 Mix 3 Target Mix 1 Mix 2 Mix 3

99th 967.92 970.74 963.49 969.00 2,791.96 2,855.58 2,775.40 2,886.21 9,355.08 10,164.55 9,602.56 10,016.34 30,500.11 32,080.41 30,816.22 32,993.17

75th 850.03 852.16 848.95 852.09 1,676.65 1,711.90 1,701.79 1,726.49 4,493.57 4,738.92 4,667.04 4,835.73 11,774.65 12,389.45 12,149.90 12,753.40

50th 794.37 796.34 795.67 797.35 1,340.81 1,368.67 1,362.28 1,382.75 3,269.22 3,376.20 3,362.18 3,449.22 8,036.78 8,506.72 8,443.27 8,772.19

25th 733.21 734.39 735.98 735.73 1,056.21 1,071.30 1,075.96 1,082.17 2,391.53 2,471.57 2,500.46 2,547.08 5,564.31 5,875.35 5,932.55 6,154.81

1st 570.37 570.36 576.56 570.45 521.23 533.69 558.36 552.90 1,007.83 1,026.35 1,037.29 1,019.87 1,493.98 1,506.62 1,641.76 1,657.73

1-Year 10-Year 20-Year 30-Year

0

5,000

10,000

15,000

20,000

25,000

30,000

35,000

Ta
rg

et

M
ix

 1

M
ix

 2

M
ix

 3

Ta
rg

et

M
ix

 1

M
ix

 2

M
ix

 3

Ta
rg

et

M
ix

 1

M
ix

 2

M
ix

 3

Ta
rg

et

M
ix

 1

M
ix

 2

M
ix

 3

($
) M

illi
on

s

99th

75th

50th

25th

1st

1-Year 10-Year 20-Year 30-Year

©2018 Asset Consulting Group All Rights Reserved.  Please see Disclosures and Legal Notice at the end of the document when reviewing the information herein.
Page 28



Option Writing Education

Page 29



What is Option Writing?

©2018 Asset Consulting Group All Rights Reserved
Page 30



Expected Payoff:  Option Writing vs. Traditional Equity

How Does Option Writing Risk compare to Equities?

▪ Option income reduces downside in a declining market and provides yield during flat markets.

▪ Upside is limited based on the income received and the strike price selected.

©2018 Asset Consulting Group All Rights Reserved

Traditional Equity
Option Writing

0%

Strategy Return

Equity Market Price

Page 31



BuyWrite vs PutWrite

©2018 Asset Consulting Group All Rights Reserved.  Please see Disclosures and Legal Notice at the end of the document when reviewing the information herein.
Page 32



Relative Drawdown Analysis

For the Period Ending December 31, 2017

How Does Option Writing Risk Compare to Equities

-60.00%

-50.00%

-40.00%

-30.00%

-20.00%

-10.00%

0.00%

D
ec 1

99
0

M
ar 1

99
3

Ju
n 1

99
5

Se
p
 1

99
7

D
ec 1

99
9

M
ar 2

00
2

Ju
n 2

00
4

Se
p
 2

00
6

D
ec 2

00
8

M
ar 2

01
1

Ju
n 2

01
3

Se
p
 2

01
5

D
ec 2

01
7

CBOE S&P 500 PutWrite S&P 500

 © 2018 Asset Consulting Group All Rights Reserved
Page 33



How Does Option Writing Risk Compare to Equities?

©2018 Asset Consulting Group All Rights Reserved

-31.60%

-27.58%

-12.95%

-4.20% -3.13%

0.55%

-3.08% -1.98%

0.38%
3.19%

-50.95%

-44.73%

-15.37%

-8.36%
-6.96% -6.82% -6.60% -6.24% -5.60% -5.00%

-60.00%

-50.00%

-40.00%

-30.00%

-20.00%

-10.00%

0.00%

10.00%

Top 10 S&P 500 Drawdowns - December 1990 to June 2017
CBOE PutWrite Index S&P 500

Page 34



Monthly Return Histogram - 325 Months

For the Period Ending December 31, 2017

How Does Option Writing Risk Compare to Equities?

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

Less than

-4%

-4% to -3% -3% to -2% -2% to -1% -1% to 0% 0% to 1% 1% to 2% 2% to 3% 3% to 4% Greater

than 4%

17

5 4

20

31

70

97

39

21 21

35

11
15

31

16

39

48

35
31

64

21

6 5

19

41

62

88

38

20
25

CBOE S&P 500 PutWrite S&P 500 CBOE S&P 500 BuyWrite

 © 2018 Asset Consulting Group All Rights Reserved

Statistics calculated using monthly gross of fee return data.

1

Page 35



Benefits

Option Writing Strategies Benefits and Drawbacks

▪ Long-term attractive risk-adjusted returns

▪ Should outperform in a low return market

▪ Implementation is liquid and transparent

▪ Fees are more in line with long only active management

▪ Commingled/mutual fund vehicles exist for simpler execution

©2018 Asset Consulting Group All Rights Reserved

Drawbacks

▪ Upside is limited based on strike price and option premium received

▪ Large tracking error to underlying may occur during above average increases

▪ Downside protection may be less attractive than other strategies (Hedge Funds)

▪ Limited strategies with limited real time history are available

▪ Premium received in current environment is generally lower than average

▪ The impact on increased demand for options is unknown

▪ Option explanation can be challenging

▪ Implementation of separate accounts requires additional documents/decisions

Page 36



The views expressed herein are those of Asset Consulting Group (ACG). They are subject to change at any time. These views do not necessarily reflect the opinions of any other firm.

This report was prepared by ACG for you at your request. Although the information presented herein has been obtained from and is based upon sources ACG believes to be reliable, no representation or
warranty, express or implied, is made as to the accuracy or completeness of that information. Accordingly, ACG does not itself endorse or guarantee, and does not itself assume liability whatsoever for, the
accuracy or reliability of any third party data or the financial information contained herein.

Certain information herein constitutes forward-looking statements, which can be identified by the use of terms such as “may”, “will”, “expect”, “anticipate”, “project”, “estimate”, or any variations thereof. As a
result of various uncertainties and actual events, including those discussed herein, actual results or performance of a particular investment strategy may differ materially from those reflected or contemplated in
such forward-looking statements. As a result, you should not rely on such forward-looking statements in making their investment decisions. ACG has no duty to update or amend such forward-looking statements.

The information presented herein is for informational purposes only and is not intended as an offer to sell or the solicitation of an offer to purchase a security.

Please be aware that there are inherent limitations to all financial models, including Monte Carlo Simulations. Monte Carlo Simulations are a tool used to analyze a range of possible outcomes and assist in making
educated asset allocation decisions. Monte Carlo Simulations cannot predict the future or eliminate investment risk. The output of the Monte Carlo Simulation is based on ACG’s capital market assumptions that
are derived from proprietary models based upon well-recognized financial principles and reasonable estimates about relevant future market conditions. Capital market assumptions based on other models or
different estimates may yield different results. ACG expressly disclaims any responsibility for (i) the accuracy of the simulated probability distributions or the assumptions used in deriving the probability distributions,
(ii) any errors or omissions in computing or disseminating the probability distributions and (iii) and any reliance on or uses to which the probability distributions are put.

The projections or other information generated by ACG regarding the likelihood of various investment outcomes are hypothetical in nature, do not reflect actual investment results and are not guarantees of
future results. Judgments and approximations are a necessary and integral part of constructing projected returns. Any estimate of what could have been an investment strategy’s performance is likely to differ
from what the strategy would actually have yielded had it been in existence during the relevant period. The source and use of data and the arithmetic operations used for calculating projected returns may be
incorrect, inappropriate, flawed or otherwise deficient.

Past performance is not indicative of future results. Given the inherent volatility of the securities markets, you should not assume that your investments will experience returns comparable to those shown in the
analysis contained in this report. For example, market and economic conditions may change in the future producing materially different results than those shown included in the analysis contained in this report.
Any comparison to an index is for comparative purposes only. An investment cannot be made directly into an index. Indices are unmanaged and do not reflect the deduction of advisory fees.

This report is distributed with the understanding that it is not rendering accounting, legal or tax advice. Please consult your legal or tax advisor concerning such matters. No assurance can be given that the
investment objectives described herein will be achieved and investment results may vary substantially on a quarterly, annual or other periodic basis. There is no representation or warranty as to the current
accuracy of, nor liability for, decisions based on such information.

© 2018 Asset Consulting Group. All Rights Reserved. Asset Consulting Group is the sole owner of all rights, title, and interest to the materials, methodologies, techniques, and processes set forth herein, including
any and all intellectual property rights. No part of this document may be reproduced, stored, or transmitted by any means without the express written consent of Asset Consulting Group.

Disclosures and Legal Notice

Page 37



Page 38



City of Tampa General Employees' Retirement Fund

Preliminary as of February 13, 2018 Market Value

% of Total 

Fund Target Value Target %

$ Value 

Over/Under 

Target

Proposed 

Rebalance 

(Cash Increase)

Rebalanced 

Value

Rebalanced 

Mix

Total Equity $470,472,049 63.46% $444,797,162 60.00% $25,674,887 ($4,200,000) $466,272,049 62.90%

Ivy Investments $95,487,947 12.88% $92,666,075 12.50% $2,821,871 ($700,000) $94,787,947 12.79%
Dodge & Cox $99,677,288 13.45% $92,666,075 12.50% $7,011,212 ($3,500,000) $96,177,288 12.97%

U.S. Large Cap Equity Total $195,165,234 26.33% $185,332,151 25.00% $9,833,084 ($4,200,000) $190,965,234 25.76%

ClariVest $18,597,239 2.51% $18,533,215 2.50% $64,024 $18,597,239 2.51%
LMCG $18,933,202 2.55% $18,533,215 2.50% $399,986 $18,933,202 2.55%
Wellington $36,181,542 4.88% $37,066,430 5.00% ($884,888) $36,181,542 4.88%

U.S. Small Cap Equity Total $73,711,983 9.94% $74,132,860 10.00% ($420,878) $73,711,983 9.94%

Marathon-London Intl Fund* $85,089,226 11.48% $74,132,860 10.00% $10,956,365 $85,089,226 11.48%
Fisher $74,643,100 10.07% $74,132,860 10.00% $510,240 $74,643,100 10.07%
Aberdeen* $41,862,506 5.65% $37,066,430 5.00% $4,796,076 $41,862,506 5.65%

Non-U.S. Equity Total $201,594,832 27.19% $185,332,151 25.00% $16,262,681 $0 $201,594,832 27.19%

Total Real Assets $63,568,577 8.57% $74,132,860 10.00% ($10,564,283) $63,568,577 8.57%

Blackstone Real Estate*** $20,583,755 2.78% $22,239,858 3.00% ($1,656,103) $20,583,755 2.78%
UBS Trumbull** $42,984,822 5.80% $51,893,002 7.00% ($8,908,180) $42,984,822 5.80%

Total Fixed Income (including cash) $207,287,977 27.96% $222,398,581 30.00% ($15,110,604) $4,200,000 $211,487,977 28.53%

Taplin, Canida & Habacht $69,702,155 9.40% $74,132,860 10.00% ($4,430,705) $69,702,155 9.40%
Brandywine* $72,293,309 9.75% $74,132,860 10.00% ($1,839,552) $72,293,309 9.75%
SSgA* $64,827,466 8.74% $74,132,860 10.00% ($9,305,394) $64,827,466 8.74%

Fixed Income Total $206,822,929 27.90% $222,398,581 30.00% ($15,575,651) $206,822,929 27.90%

Cash and Equivalents $465,048 0.06% $0 0.00% $465,048 $4,200,000 $4,665,048 0.63%

Private Real Estate Residual Cash 0.00% $0 0.00% $0 $0 0.00%

City Contribution 0.00% $0 0.00% $0 $0 0.00%

Cash and Equivalents Total $465,048 0.06% $0 0.00% $465,048 $4,200,000 $4,665,048 0.63%

Total Portfolio $741,328,603 100.00% $741,328,603 100.00% $0 $0 $741,328,603 100.00%

*Market Value as of 01/31/2018
**Market Value as of 12/31/2017
***Market Value as of 09/30/2017

 © 2018 Asset Consulting Group All Rights Reserved
Page 39



Asset Class Relative Rankings 

1st Quarter 2018

231 South Bemiston Avenue  ♦ 14th Floor  ♦ Saint Louis, Missouri 63105  ♦ www.acgnet.com  ♦ 314.862.4848

Page 40



Market Overview

At A Glance – Our Current Asset Class Views

 Current asset class views represent the outlook for the next twelve months. Expected returns for the next twelve months are compared to the

intermediate-term assumptions for each asset class to determine if the outlook is positive (i.e. expected return greater than intermediate-term

assumption) or negative (i.e. expected return lower than intermediate-term assumption).

 The market’s overall tone could be described as “cautiously optimistic”, with continued growth signals being tempered by an awareness of

elevated valuations. Fixed income yields continue to rise moderately as signs of inflation begin to appear more regularly in both the US and

overseas. Increasing expectations of at least three rate hikes in 2018 are pulling front-end yields higher, reducing the penalty for holding cash.

 Spreads tightened further in the fourth quarter, reflecting continued optimism and favorable economic conditions. Low spreads in all fixed

income categories imply difficulty in achieving returns at or above our return assumptions over the next year. ACG continues to believe fixed

income strategies with greater flexibility will better navigate the challenges of markets in transition. We recommend shading toward Absolute

Return strategies with the ability to access markets in a long/short manner, thereby offering the potential to better protect against downturns.

 Global equity markets are expected to continue providing positive returns in 2018, although the picture becomes less clear beyond that.

Expectations for corporate earnings across the globe have ascended higher, but any unforeseen shifts in policy or sentiment/momentum present

risk. Investors must also appreciate the timing differences that often exist between economic and market cycles. ACG continues to favor Non-US

Developed, Emerging Markets, and Global Long/Short holdings, while remaining cautious on US Small Caps.

 Following two years of modest gains, several factors could lay the groundwork for commodities to advance in 2018. A declining US dollar, rising

inflation, and synchronized global growth are all potentially supportive for the asset class.

1

Cash US Small Cap Equity ACG Relative Ranking

1 – Positive
US Core Fixed Income Non-US Developed Equity

2 – Overweight 
Absolute Return Emerging Market Equity

3 – Neutral
Multi-Sector Fixed Income Global Equity Long/Short

4 – Underweight
US Large Cap Equity Commodities

5 – Negative 

©2018 Asset Consulting Group All Rights Reserved

Page 41



Asset Class Relative Rankings as of 1Q2018

2

Asset Class Tactical Outlook Comments

Current Prior

Cash

Intermediate assumption:  1.8% 

Neutral Neutral Continued improvement in unemployment and generally positive growth factors have led to
projections of three to four rate hikes in 2018. The Fed continues to be cautiously optimistic
about growth and mindful of “financial conditions”, while paying close attention to inflationary
expectations. The 12-month US T-Bill yield was at 1.8% as of the end of December.

US Core Fixed Income

Intermediate assumption:  2.8% 

Underweight Underweight Despite relatively strong economic data, the well-telegraphed nature of monetary policy
action has muted overall interest rate volatility. Today, investment grade (IG) corporate
spreads have compressed to post-crisis lows leaving little room for future returns. Core bonds
may do well if the economy struggles but most fundamental factors indicate continued
economic strength. With the relatively low level of yields, returns could be hurt by any
measurable sell-off in credit or a strong inflationary impulse. Municipal bonds have been
supported by supply/demand factors but the asset class remains expensive and may have a
lower margin of safety going forward.

Absolute Return

Intermediate assumption (AR):  3.9% 

Intermediate assumption (LAR):  3.5% 

Overweight Overweight Eventual bouts of volatility in rates, credit markets, and currency should provide enhanced
opportunities for tactical managers with a wide range of implementation options. The ability to
broadly diversify risk factors within portfolios remains valuable, as this aids in downside
protection. Based on market conditions, it is likely that absolute return strategies will deliver on
the lower end of their cash plus 3% to 6% return objective and will provide continued
diversification for fixed income portfolios.

Multi-Sector Fixed Income

Intermediate assumption:  3.7%

Negative Underweight At this point in the credit cycle, both IG and High Yield (HY) corporate bonds are expensive
with spreads at post-crisis lows. US dollar denominated Emerging Markets Debt (EMD),
particularly the less-liquid corporate issues, face similar valuation challenges. In non-US

developed markets, negative yields remain on large amounts of outstanding debt. As a result,
the category’s blended yield currently resides ~10% below the intermediate return assumption.
Sensitivity to both credit and global rates creates an increasingly negative outlook for price
returns over the coming year.

US Large Cap Equity

Intermediate assumption:  7.6%

Neutral Neutral With recent downside pressure at multi-decade lows, the S&P 500 appears susceptible to
shocks as more normal volatility finds its way back into the system. Key metrics to follow include
inflationary trends and any resulting movement in interest rates. Although not in bubble
territory, equity valuations do appear full. The S&P 500 is trading at a trailing P/E ratio of 22.3x
compared with a historical average of 16.6x. Optimistic earnings estimates calling for 22%
growth over the next 12-months may provide justification for current pricing, but headwinds
may arise. The benchmark’s earnings yield of 4.5%, however, is still favorable versus both US
Treasury and IG corporate yields.

©2018 Asset Consulting Group All Rights Reserved

Page 42



Asset Class Relative Rankings as of 1Q2018 

3

Asset Class Tactical Outlook Comments

Current Prior

US Small Cap Equity

Intermediate assumption:  8.9%

Underweight Underweight With a strong return in 2017, the Russell 2000 index has a trailing P/E ratio of 22.1x compared
with a historical average of 17.9x. While viewed as positive for more domestically-oriented
small cap companies, it appears the impact of tax reform is largely priced in. Although
estimated earnings growth is nearly 20% over the coming 12-months, tolerance for shortfalls is
likely limited at current valuations.

Non-US Developed Equity 

Intermediate assumption:  8.6%

Overweight Overweight Developed countries abroad have sustained momentum with local economies continuing to
grow faster than in the US. Even as the European Central Bank (ECB) begins tapering its bond
purchases, monetary policy is far from restrictive. The stronger currencies such as the Yen and
Euro may pressure local corporate earnings but currency gains are positive for US investors.
Valuations remain attractive relative to the US benchmarks, with the MSCI EAFE index trading
at a 12-month trailing P/E ratio of 19.9x compared with a historical average of 19.2x. Dividend
yields are also attractive on a relative basis, as the MSCI EAFE index offers 3.0% in current yield.

Emerging Market Equity 

Intermediate assumption:  9.9%

Overweight Overweight Emerging markets (EM) equities experienced exceptional returns in 2017 given a strong
combination of momentum and improving fundamentals. The recent stabilization/rebound in
EM currencies has allowed inflationary pressures to subside in key markets. Index-level earnings
are projected to grow by 26.6% in the year ahead. China remains a critical variable, with
forward growth expected to decelerate given President Xi’s reform agenda. Renewed
protectionist trade policies are also a risk. The MSCI EM index trades at a 12-month trailing P/E
ratio of 15.9x compared with a historical average of 14.9x. While a slight premium has
developed, valuations remain reasonable overall (MSCI World index trading at 21.4x).

Global Equity Long/Short 

Intermediate assumption:  6.3%

Overweight Overweight Since 1990, the implied volatility of the S&P 500 (as measured by VIX) has had only 61 days of
single digit readings, and 52 of those days occurred in 2017. This muted environment cannot
reasonably persist, and the combination of an expected increase in volatility as well as
dispersion in the market provides managers the opportunity to generate profit on both longs
and shorts. M&A activity, which had stalled somewhat as companies waited to see how the
tax changes played out, should create an opportunity for event driven managers.

Commodities

Intermediate assumption:  2.2%

Neutral Neutral Several factors could lay the groundwork for a stronger commodities market in 2018 including
further declines in the US dollar, rising inflationary trends, and synchronized global growth.
While natural gas prices have been weak, declining inventories combined with the return of
normalized winter weather could present upside potential. Industrial metals are the most
sensitive to a weaker US dollar and enhanced global GDP growth. Precious metals likely have
upside potential if we see any increase in stock market volatility. Finally, for the first time in six
years, production-weighted demand is exceeding supply in the Agriculture complex.

©2018 Asset Consulting Group All Rights Reserved

Page 43



The views expressed herein are those of Asset Consulting Group (ACG). They are subject to change at any time. These views do not necessarily reflect the opinions of any other firm.

This report was prepared by ACG for you at your request. Although the information presented herein has been obtained from and is based upon sources ACG believes to be reliable, no representation or

warranty, express or implied, is made as to the accuracy or completeness of that information. Accordingly, ACG does not itself endorse or guarantee, and does not itself assume liability whatsoever for, the

accuracy or reliability of any third party data or the financial information contained herein.

Certain information herein constitutes forward-looking statements, which can be identified by the use of terms such as “may”, “will”, “expect”, “anticipate”, “project”, “estimate”, or any variations thereof. As a

result of various uncertainties and actual events, including those discussed herein, actual results or performance of a particular investment strategy may differ materially from those reflected or contemplated in

such forward-looking statements. As a result, you should not rely on such forward-looking statements in making their investment decisions. ACG has no duty to update or amend such forward-looking statements.

The information presented herein is for informational purposes only and is not intended as an offer to sell or the solicitation of an offer to purchase a security.

Please be aware that there are inherent limitations to all financial models, including Monte Carlo Simulations. Monte Carlo Simulations are a tool used to analyze a range of possible outcomes and assist in making

educated asset allocation decisions. Monte Carlo Simulations cannot predict the future or eliminate investment risk. The output of the Monte Carlo Simulation is based on ACG’s capital market assumptions that

are derived from proprietary models based upon well-recognized financial principles and reasonable estimates about relevant future market conditions. Capital market assumptions based on other models or

different estimates may yield different results. ACG expressly disclaims any responsibility for (i) the accuracy of the simulated probability distributions or the assumptions used in deriving the probability distributions,

(ii) any errors or omissions in computing or disseminating the probability distributions and (iii) and any reliance on or uses to which the probability distributions are put.

The projections or other information generated by ACG regarding the likelihood of various investment outcomes are hypothetical in nature, do not reflect actual investment results and are not guarantees of

future results. Judgments and approximations are a necessary and integral part of constructing projected returns. Any estimate of what could have been an investment strategy’s performance is likely to differ

from what the strategy would actually have yielded had it been in existence during the relevant period. The source and use of data and the arithmetic operations used for calculating projected returns may be

incorrect, inappropriate, flawed or otherwise deficient.

Past performance is not indicative of future results. Given the inherent volatility of the securities markets, you should not assume that your investments will experience returns comparable to those shown in the

analysis contained in this report. For example, market and economic conditions may change in the future producing materially different results than those shown included in the analysis contained in this report.

Any comparison to an index is for comparative purposes only. An investment cannot be made directly into an index. Indices are unmanaged and do not reflect the deduction of advisory fees.

This report is distributed with the understanding that it is not rendering accounting, legal or tax advice. Please consult your legal or tax advisor concerning such matters. No assurance can be given that the

investment objectives described herein will be achieved and investment results may vary substantially on a quarterly, annual or other periodic basis. There is no representation or warranty as to the current

accuracy of, nor liability for, decisions based on such information.

© 2018 Asset Consulting Group. All Rights Reserved. Asset Consulting Group is the sole owner of all rights, title, and interest to the materials, methodologies, techniques, and processes set forth herein, including

any and all intellectual property rights. No part of this document may be reproduced, stored, or transmitted by any means without the express written consent of Asset Consulting Group.

Disclosures and Legal Notice

Page 44



EARLY RETIREMENTS

Employee Employee Date of Membership Separation

Number Name Birth Date Date Division Yrs Mos Department

30090-00 Mercer, Rebecca 6/10/2002 1/19/2018 B 15 7 Police

LONGEVITY RETIREMENTS

Employee Employee Date of Date Separation

Number Name Birth Hired Date Division Yrs Mos Department

49684-00 Miller, Michael 1/3/1951 11/24/2008 1/5/2018 B 9 1 Transportation Stormwater Services

DEFERRED RETIREMENTS

Employee Employee Date of Membership Separation

Number Name Birth Date Date Division Yrs Mos Department

29437-00 Bigelow, Diane 2/11/1956 11/22/1982 2/11/2016 B 33 2 Technology & Innovation

44955-00 Maye, Douglas 2/29/1956 3/22/1999 5/1/2010 B 11 0 Waste Water

45129-00 Romo, Jesus 2/6/1956 8/14/2000 6/30/2008 B 7 10 Museum

SURVIVOR ALLOWANCES Date of

Number Spouse Decedent Death Division

41798-01 Butler, Catherine Butler, Sammy 1/1/2018 B

47245-01 Epperson, Belkys Epperson, Glenn 1/19/2018 B

03478-01 Hooks, Samuel Hooks, Narcis 1/6/2018 A

18520-01 Nazario, Esther Nazario, William 12/13/2018 A

07796-01 Wallof, Mary Wallof, William 12/31/2017 B

ESTATE PAYMENTS Date of

Number Beneficiary Decedent Death

41798-80 Butler, Catherine Butler, Sammy 1/1/2018

10387-82 Chumley, Theresa Spinella, Joseph 2/1/2017

04157-80 Folkes, Gilda Smilie, Lester 10/29/2017

04792-80 Hicks, Laytona Ulysees, Cole 11/12/2017  

03478-80 Hooks, Samuel Hooks, Narcis 1/6/2018

05705-80 Jackson, Josie Dwight, Minnie 12/13/2017

21041-80 Kruse, Felicia Sierra, John 1/2/2018

18543-80 Lopez, Emilia Lopez, Amalia 12/11/2017

17695-80 Mann, Maydean Alford, Bobby 1/22/2018

10387-81 Miron, Gina Spinella, Joseph 2/1/2017

34311-80 Penn, Tammie Betancourt, Angelo 12/18/2017

20688-80 Pittman, Bobby Billie, Bliss 10/20/2017

10387-83 Spinella, Michael Spinella, Joseph 2/1/2017

DEATH BENEFIT PAYMENTS Date of

Number Beneficiary Decedent Death

47245-80 Epperson, Belkys Epperson, Glenn 1/19/2018

37282-80 Lewis, Estate of James Lewis, James 4/29/2016

DROP APPLICATIONS

Employee Employee Date of Membership DROP Entry

Number Name Birth Date Date Division Yrs Mos Department

56389-00 Holder, Alvin 9/2/1957 2/22/1982 1/14/2018 B 35 11 Parks & Recreation

36778-00 Morrow, Sandra 3/5/1990 1/14/2018 B 27 10 Police

DROP EXITS

Employee Employee Date of Membership DROP Entry DROP Exit

Number Name Birth Date Date Date Division Yrs Mos Department

47245-00 Epperson, Glenn 12/24/1952 10/27/2003 1/29/2017 1/19/2018 B 13 3 Revenue & Finance

21017-00 Pitisci, James 1/8/1956 10/20/1975 1/23/2011 1/22/2018 A 30 0 Parks & Recreation

26417-00 Turner, Mary 10/9/1952 2/16/1987 3/24/2013 1/17/2018 B 26 1 Technology & Innovation

Creditable Service

Creditable Service

Creditable Service

City of Tampa 

General Employees' Retirement Fund

Retirement Benefits & Estate Payments

Consent Agenda

February 20, 2018

Creditable Service

Creditable Service

Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64


	Tampa Asset Allocation  Education.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	Slide Number 18
	Slide Number 19
	Slide Number 20
	Slide Number 21
	Slide Number 22
	Slide Number 23

	0118_ASAP_TampaERS.pdf
	ASAP
	Market Overview




